

CONTACT INFOMATION

+45 20 65 43 49

losefine.rolver@gmail.com

Strandvejen 24B, 2100 København Ø



Creative Team Player

Systematic **Ambitious**

Positive attitude Driven

Flexible Helpful

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office CES Edupack

Creo parametrics Figma

Adobe Illustrator Python

Arduion Maple

LaTeX 105

LANGUAGE Danish English French

Josefine Schwab Rolver

Student at Design & Innovation Technical University of Denmark



ABOUT ME

My name is Josefine Schwab Rolver, i'm 25 years old and is currently studying "Design and Innovation" at DTU. I like working in creative teams, on both solution- and problembased projects. I enjoy the diversity of the different projects and the appliance of design methods and protoyping, that I have completed through my study.

I'm very facinated by innovative solutions, user orientated design and the importance between good design and functionality. As a person i'm helpfull, hardworking and always smiling.



PERSONAL INTERESTS











Nature

Friends Family

Creative projects

Cooking Reading



EDUCATION

9²⁰¹³⁻²⁰¹⁶ STX - Allerød Gymnasium

Højskole - Rødding højskole, Design &

Innovation

o 2018 -Technical University of Denmark

Stud. Polyt. Design og Innovation

Status: 9th, semester



WORK EXPERIENCE

9 2010-2013 Assistent on Engholmskolen's Libiary

9 2016-2018 Daycare assistent at Blostrød børnehus

4 2020-2020 Student assistant at Takeda Pharma

 $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2021-2022}$ Intern and Student assistant at FOSS, in the UX and Product Development

Student assistant at DTU Sustain, M-RRS, 2022-

Mattress Recycle and Reuse System.